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June 15, 1964. 

BY COURIER SERVICE 

Honorable J. Leo Rankin 
General Counsel 
Tho President's Commission 
200 Uaryland Avenue, N. E. 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Rankint 
• I.  

Reference is mode to your letter of June 9, 
1904, requesting thin Bureau to interview Dan Rather, 
an employee of the Columbia Broadcasting System News. 
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Sincerely yourst - •'.* 
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41-44/ch r--- .gt.l.,11 i.Vi 	The Commission in its letter 0/9/64 indicated 
-... 	,. it had received information that Dan nather..is-quoted, as 

Abram - 	 having told another npus9anlithnt,;he!saw Leo Oswald In the 
-..., 	Carousel Club in Dallas prior to 11/22/03. Carousel,Club 
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Enclosed ate two copies of a memorandum dated fr 
.Juno 11, 1904, at Washington, D. C., which sets forth 
results of our interview with Ur. Rather in this matter. 
Tho Ur. Bill Dollar, mentioned in the enclosures, apparently 
is identical. tB-Mr. Bill Do Liar who was interviewed by this 
Bureau November 24, 1963, in connection with thio invcsti 
gation. Results of our interview with Er. Bill Do liar are 

Cot out on page 407 of the report of Special Agent Robert P. 
Oemberling, dated December 23, 1963, at Dallas, Texas. 

This concludes our inquiries in this particular 
matter. 
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Enclosures, (2) 
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- Honorable J. Lee Rankin 

NOTE fONTINUED:  

owned by Jack Ruby. We interviewed Rather 6/11/64 re this 
allegation and ho ddnied making such statement. He indicated 
the report may have emanated from a contact he had with 
Bill De Mar, an employee of the Carousel Club who has made 
the statement that ho thought he saw Oswald in the Carousel 
Club prior to the assassination. We interviewed De Mar 
11/24/64 and, when pinneddown, he stated he believes Oswald 
was among a group of people who was in the Carousel Club 
during the week prior to the assassination. Our investigations  
of course, has failed to establish that Oswald ever visited 
the Carousel Club. 


